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From:

Sent:

To:

Ce:

Subject:
Attachments:

Classification:

Friday, September 23, 2016 4:10 PM

ocuments ---

(b)(3) 31 USC § 711
(b)(3)

SECRET/7TRAMGEQRN

Classified By: |

Derived From: INCG dated 20120213,
25X1, 20661231

Declassify On:

Attached are all of the documents | handed to E

- Attachment 17

- Previous Award Fee Plans (x3)
- Award Fee Determination Summaries (x4}

NCG 6.0 dated 20050521

(b)(3) 31 USC § 711

(b)(3) 31 USC § 711

A:boimed out, | still need to get the Award Fee Memo. It just didn’t come in with this batch of documents. I'll
pulse for it and forward as soon as | get it

Let me know if there’s anything else!

V/R

National Reconnaissance Office
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NATIONAL RECONNAISSANCE OFFICE

(U) SIGIN O
(U) Award Fee Evaluation
(U) SHARP

{U) Period 18
{(U) 1 April 2014 to 30 September 2014

LBy ‘ SURRA BT ULIRA
DECL ON: 257 20681030 RRO dated July 2
DRVEM: INGG 10, 13 Fabrary 2012 SECRET/TRrSS! TO USA, FVEY
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(U) Award Fee Determination Justification

+ (U) Program: SIGINT
+ {U) Supported MSA: SHARP
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(U) SHARP Award Fee Assessment Summary

(U) Major Themes of Fee Determination:

(L) Improved Contracts collaboration fostering effective and efficient closure of contract actions
SECRET/TKIERT
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(U) Justification for CLIN3AA Award Fe
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(U) SHARP Award Fee Assessment Summary

+ (U) Major Themes of Fee Determination:

+ (U) Most Significant Weaknesses

SECRET/ITRERE oA, FVEY
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(U) Award Fee Assessment Summary

Y Major Themes of Fee Determination:

+ (U} Most Significant Weaknesses

USA, FVEY
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(U ward Fee Assessment Summary

+ () Major Themes of Fee Determination:

+ (U) Most Significant Weaknesses

USA, FVEY
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/
(U Nmrd Fee Assessment Summary
+ (U) Major Themes of Fee Determination: EE;E;;

+ (L) Most Significant Weaknesses
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Award Fee Assessment Summarypis)

U) Maijor Themes of Fee Determination: (b)(1)

+ (U) Most Significant Weaknesses
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NATIONAL RECONNAISSANCE OFFICE

ward Fee Evaluation
(U) SHARP

(U} Period 19
{U} 1 October 2014 to 31 March 2015

(U) SIGIN
(

The overall classification of this briefing is
SECRETHT "

oo N SUPRA ET ULTRA
DECL ON: 2803 1
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

U) Major Themes of Fee Determination:
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

SECRET/T el LISA, FVEY
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